
This FRN is showing a Green status in our system.  If a delinquent debt was restricting your application, it would be on Red status and the delinquent debtor/debts identified.  Debts are linked by 
Employer ID Number.
 

11/23/2009 1:50 PM             Current Status of FRN 0007622319

  
STATUS: Green

   
 You have no delinquent bills which would restrict you from doing business with the FCC.  
 

 

The Red Light Display System checks all FRNs associated with the same Taxpayer Identification Number 
(TIN). A green light means that there are no outstanding delinquent non-tax debts owed to the 

Commission by any FRN associated with the requestor's TIN. 

The Red Light Display System was last updated on 11/23/2009 at 8:55 AM; it is updated twice each 
business day at about 9 a.m. and 7 p.m., ET.

 

 

 
 Stephen M. French
Protiviti Government Services 
OMD-Financial Operations 
Office: 2-A629 
Direct Line: 202-418-1878 
Fax: 202-418-7869 
On Nov 23, 2009, at 1:32 PM, Suzanne.Schulz@L-3com.com wrote:

From: Suzanne.Schulz@L-3com.com [mailto:Suzanne.Schulz@L-3com.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2009 10:31 AM
To: ARINQUIRIES
Cc: GME_WB; Schofield, Renee @ AR; Corcoran, Virginia @ AR
Subject: Correspondence Reference Number 38379 
We have recently received notice that our application for FCC ID IB20ATN01 is ready to Grant, but has been Deferred due to fee problems.  These fees are not associated with this 
division of L-3 Communications.  Could you please inform me of which division still has these outstanding receivables, so that we may work to resolve this issue?
Thank you,
Suzi Schulz
Senior Program Planner
L-3 Communications, AR 
100 Cattlemen Road 
Sarasota, FL 34232
941-371-0811 ext. 5781
 


